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VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE 

 
Staff Report – Item 12 

 

To:   Valley Clean Energy Alliance Board of Directors  
 

From:   Mitch Sears, Interim General Manager 
   
Subject: Receipt of signed Amendment 13 to Task Orders 2, 3 and 4 of the SMUD 

Professional Services Agreement   
 
Date:   September 12, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive copy of signed Amendment 13 to Task Order 2 (data management and call center 
services), Task Order 3 (wholesale energy services), and Task Order 4 (operational staff services) 
of the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) Professional Service Agreement 
increasing the billable hourly rates by 2.2% effective July 1, 2019.      
 
BACKGROUND  
On October 12, 2017 the VCE Board approved a Professional Services Agreement with the 
Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) and Task Orders 1 and 2 to provide program 
launch and operational services.  Soon thereafter, a series of additional Task Orders were 
implemented to the Agreement, including Task Order 3 to provide Wholesale Energy Services; 
Task Order 4 to provide Operational Staff Services to VCE; and Task Orders 5 (Long Term 
Renewable Procurement Services) and 6 (Expansion of VCE Service to Winters, CA).    
 
The attached Amendment reflects increases in the billable rates by 2.2% effective July 1, 2019 
per the contractually defined escalation methodology of benchmarking to the consumer price 
index. These rates will be in effect through June 30, 2020. 
 
The Board approved Operating budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 included the anticipated 
increases in the billable rates.      
 
UPDATE 
Per the SMUD contract, billable rates were to increase July 1, 2019.  Interim General Manager 
Mitch Sears recently signed Amendment 13.  Attached is a signed copy.      
 

 

Attachment 
Amendment 13 to Task Order 2, 3 and 4  






